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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination Report # 17-32159-DTR

Please add to the record 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Beth Hines [mailto:BHines@cpa‐ct.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 2:46 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32159‐DTR 
 
It will definitely be non-profit. 
 
Our plan is that we would bill insurance for the services.  However, we would also be interested in having beds 
dedicated to CSSD or DOC for example.  So it could be a combination – does this make sense? 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
Beth Hines 
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Program Operations Director 
Community Partners in Action 
110 Bartholomew Avenue, 4th Floor 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Telephone:  860-794-4353 
bhines@cpa-ct.org 
www.cpa-ct.org 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email, including any attachments, contains information from Community Partners in Action, which may be 
confidential or privileged.  The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you have received this 
email in error, please notify the sender immediately by “reply to sender only” message and destroy all electronic and hard copies of the 
communication. 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 2:39 PM 
To: Beth Hines 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17-32159-DTR 
 
Thank you. 
 
Will the new facility have a stand‐alone contract with a state agency or none at all?  Will it be non‐profit? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 2:38 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32159‐DTR 
 
Ok – will do. 
 
And no, the new facility will not offer services under any of the contracts currently held by CPA. 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 2:36 PM 
To: Beth Hines 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17-32159-DTR 
 
Thank you Ms. Hines.  If you can send me one contract that is still valid that will suffice.  Will the proposed new facility 
offer services under any of the contracts held by Community Partners in Action? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 2:23 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32159‐DTR 
 
Dear Mr. Hansted, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We have multiple state contracts and would be hard pressed to send all of them as the volume of information is 
significant.  Can you please give us a sense of what you need from the contracts so we can focus and condense to 
meet your request? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 1:08 PM 
To: Beth Hines 
Subject: OHCA Determination Report # 17-32159-DTR 
 
Good afternoon Ms. Hines: 
 
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding the establishment of a substance abuse treatment 
program.  Please advise if Community Partners in Action has a contract with a state agency to provide services.  If so, 
please provide me with a copy of the contract. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: copy of our AIC contract with CSSD
Attachments: HAIC Contract 7-2015-03162017151513.pdf

Please add to Determination Report # 17‐32159‐DTR 
 
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
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 9:13 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: copy of our AIC contract with CSSD 
 
Hi Kevin – will this work? 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 8:23 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: Exhibit A
Attachments: Exhibit A # 1-03172017160017.pdf; Exhibit A # 2-03172017160115.pdf; Exhibit A # 

3-03172017160210.pdf; Exhibit A # 4-03172017160310.pdf

Please add to 17‐32159‐DTR. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:30 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: Exhibit A 
 
Hi Kevin, 
 
Here is Exhibit A. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: Exhibit A

Please add to 17‐32159‐DTR 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 8:54 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Exhibit A 
 
We do not.  We do provide Substance Abuse Education to clients in our AICs.   
 
We refer clients in need of mental health services and those with a higher level of need for substance abuse to 
outside resources. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
Beth Hines 



2

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 8:22 AM 
To: Beth Hines 
Subject: RE: Exhibit A 
 
Thank you Beth. Do you currently have any contracts to provide mental health and/or substance abuse treatment 
services for a state agency? 
 
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

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:35 PM
To: 'BHines@cpa-ct.org'
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim
Subject: determination
Attachments: 32159-1.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'BHines@cpa-ct.org'

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 3/21/2017 3:35 PM

Riggott, Kaila Delivered: 3/21/2017 3:35 PM

Martone, Kim Delivered: 3/21/2017 3:35 PM

3/21/17 
 
Beth Hines, 
 
Please see attached determination for Report Number: 17‐32159‐DTR, for the establishment of a residential substance 
abuse treatment program. 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 

 
 






